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August 13, 2009

Rite Cheng, Provost & Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

Christy Brown, Vice Chancellor for Finance & Administrative Affais
U.W. Milwaukee — Office of Academic Affairs

Chapman Hall 215

P.O. Box 413

Milwankee, WI 53201-0413

RE: LAW ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT GRANT A GREEMENT

Dear Chancellors Cheng and Browm:

[ received your letter of August 7, 2009, requesting an additic ual extension to the Law
Enforcement Special Assignment Grant Agreement between UWM i ad the Milwaukee Police
Department. With this letter, the Milwaukee Police Department agre 3s to provide patrols for the
UWM neighborhood from August 27 ta October 31, 2009 on Thursd, .y, Friday and Saturday
nights. It is understood the University of Wisconsin-Milwanlkee sha. commit payment in an
amount not to exceed $25,000 for the fall serester.

Ag requested, supervisors agsigned to the First District will cc mmumnicate with the UWM
Police Department and other designated officials to provide informat on regarding this
deployment and related activity. We look forward to confiouing this sartnership to address
crime and disorder. :

Sincerely,

EDWARD A, FLYNN
CHIEF OF POLICE

¢: Alderman Nik Kovac, Third Aldermanic District
Vincent Moschells, Deputy City Attomey
Tom Luljak, Vice Chancellor of University Relations
Michael Marzion, Interim Chief of UWM Police Department
Robin Van Harpen, Director, Office of Legal Affairs
Assistant Chief Gregory Habeck, Neighborhood Pelicing Bureau
Captain Patrick Mitchell, District Five
Budget Manager Barbara Butler

Folice Administration Building, 748 Wast Staje Strest, Past Dfflse Box 5371, Milwaukes, Wist: Insin 53201-083t  (414) 933-4444
Wab Slta: hitp:/ww.milwaukes,gov/ police
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Chief Edward A. Flyna P Rwdvied p——"
Milwankee Police Departn:ent T
Room 708-A

749 W, State Street
Milwaukes, W] 53233

Re:  Law Enforcement Specizl Assicnment Gramt Agrezment, v th UWM

Dear Chief Flyin:

By this letter, UWM requests an additional extension to the La 7 Enforcement Specigl
Assignment Grant Agreement, similar fo the extensions granfed 1 2005 through 2008,
The specific periods for the extension would be from August 27 to October 31, 2009 (Fall .
of 2009), with the services of up to two ssfs of two officers eav 1 to be provided for a
four-hour period (fo be determined on 8 daily basis by MPD) bet veen the hours of 5:00
pan. and 4:00 a.m. Thorsday, Friday, and Satorday sights. UWM will commait to pay for
these services in an pmount riot to exceed $25,000 for the Fall of 2009, UWM also
intends to reqnest an extension for the Spring of 2010, but will do ! 5 at a later time.

As a copsequence of the recent MPD redistricting and the fact that WM is now within
District One, UWM has been discussing the UWM-MPD Grant Ag eement with Captsin .
Patrick Mitchell. Per those discussions, and as agreed in prior yem i in prior vears with
District Five, our commmitment for 2009-2010 1s based on the foflov :r_ng plan for

cooperadon:

o UWM will refmburse MPD for patrol services gt a rate ¢ £844.01 per hour,
which is 1% times the top police officer pay rate.

o UWM’s expenditures under this graut will be Hmited to ! officers, each
warking up to 4 hours for the Thursday, Friday, and Sah rday nights of the
covered period. Any ineident which arises that requires wdditional officers
will be funded and provided by District One.

o The District One UWM-MPD Grant Patrol Sergeant wil. meet weekly with
UWM police and other designated offieials to provide a: surate and np-to-date
information following cach deployment. In particular, | e District One
Sergeant will shere information about arrests and citation s (fncluding names
and stndent stefus) and locations of incidents for the pur! ose of university
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intervention or other responsive action. These meetin; s will 21so provide an
opportunity to plan the next we=k’s deployment, with 1 zoal of providing
maxinum coverage with the resources that are availak: e,

e Should it appear that MPD will reach the “not o excet 4” amount listed above
prior to the end dates for the Fall of 2009, MPD will n »ytify TTWM as early as
possible and discuss options for proceeding. MPD wil . not charge UWM
more than the amounts committed absent a modificatic n to this letter signed

by UWM.

We contioue fo fntend to foster 2 strong reletionship between the | 1PD and the
University, so that together we can enswre a safe and orderly envi: yiment for students,

faculty, staf, and commnnity members,

We also imderstand that no firther Common Couneil action is 1 scessary on this matter
and thaf you may effectnate the change in terms through & letter re ponse.

Sincerely,

Rita Cheng %/
Provost & Vice Chancellor for Academic Atfairs

—

gerer on bebalf of Christy Brown
ice Chamcellor for Finance & Administraiive Affairs

ce:  Captain Patret Mitchell, District One
Vincent Moschells, Deputy City Attorney
Nik Kovae, Alderman, City of Milwankee
Tom Lukjak, Vice Chancellor of University Relations
Pamela Hodermann, Chief of the Untversity Folice Departm: =nt
Robin Van Harpen, Director, Office of Legal Affairs
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